

**Sand Creek High School  
School Accountability Committee  
September 27th, 2018**

- I. Welcome and attendance: Jennifer Scarselli, Aly Nicholson, Andrina McClelland, Shaunna Walewski, Jennifer Van Hook, Iris Eisele, Lauren Stuart, Audra Lane
- II. Approval of last meeting's minutes:
- III. Old Business
- IV. New Business
  - A. Update from DAAC Representative
    - 1. Need a new DAAC Rep, must be a parent
  - B. MLO update
    - 1. We have come under budget on almost everything.
      - a) Flooring refresh, safety and security
    - 2. Auditorium Refresh: we are planning to do all lighting, sound and possibly the floor and curtains if additional money
  - C. Budget approval
    - 1. We have ordered textbooks, computers for Library, Illuminate (formative assessments and monitors at risk kids for PSAT/SAT)
    - 2. Library: added great research software to help kids with online resources
    - 3. Additional Freshmen Academy money went into Renaissance
  - D. Renaissance update
    - 1. 1st Meeting of Team Members
      - a) October celebration will be painting pumpkins/watch a movie
      - b) We are planning to send letters to kids who were close to qualifying for Renaissance; will be signed by teachers
      - c) We are looking into getting a glass board to show names and new events
      - d) We would like to scroll names of Renaissance Qualifiers
  - E. Website concerns
    - 1. Issues with Android phones; will send to Rialto to check on problem
- V. Future Business: Ask Brian Petzold to bring the Athletic Budget (since it is separate), App User Issue
- VI. Next meeting: November 13th at 5:45pm at SCHS (Regular Meeting)
- VII. Adjournment